Memorandum

City ol

Evanston
To: Mayor Hagerty and Members of the City Council
From: Wally Bobkiewicz, City Manager

Subject: City Manager’s Weekly Update

Date: January 12, 2018

STAFF REPORTS BY DEPARTMENT

31 Weekly Report for January 5, 2018 - January 11, 2018

EVANSTON

City Manager’s Office
City Council Agenda Schedule

Community Development
Weekly Zoning Report
Weekly Inspection Report

Health Department
Weekly Food Establishment Application Report

Law Department
Weekly Liquor License Applications Report

Legislative Reading
NWMC Weekly Briefing



PuBLIC NOTICES, AGENDAS & MINUTES

Tuesday, January 16, 2018

Housing & Community Development Act Committee
www.cityofevanston.org/housingcommunitydev

City Council - CANCELLED
Www.cityofevanston.org/citycouncil

Board of Ethics
www.cityofevanston.org/boardofethics

Zoning Board of Appeals
www.cityofevanston.org/zoningboard

Wednesday, January 17, 2018
Design and Project Review Committee
www.cityofevanston.org/dapr

M/W/EBE Development Committee
www.cityofevanston.org/mwebecommittee

Library Board
www.cityofevanston.org/libraryboard

Inclusionary Housing Ordinance Subcommittee
www.cityofevanston.org/inclusionaryhousing

Thursday, January 18, 2018
Parks, Recreation and Community Services Board
www.cityofevanston.org/PRCSBoard

Equity & Empowerment Commission
www.cityofevanston.org/equityandempowermentcommission
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